Livingston Parish Council

20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754

Livingston Parish Council Chambers

Regular Meeting – Thursday, June 13, 2024 6:00 p.m.

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Invocation Ryan Chavers
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll Call
- 5. Cell Phones Please mute or turn off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT- Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Presentations:
 - a. Recognition of Caleb Roblin and Jordan Kelly for being 2024 Louisiana Youth B.A.S.S. Nation HS Anglers of the year Erin Sandefur
 - b. Update from DOTD on the Juban Road four (4) lane road project Ryan Chavers/DOTD Representative
 - c. Abbie Comeaux with the National Youth Advocate Program Erin Sandefur
 - d. Richard Kramer with Florida Parish's Human Services Authority Parish President's Office
- 8. Adopt the Minutes:
 - a. May 23, 2024, Livingston Parish Council regular meeting
 - b. May 28, 2024, Special Meeting of the Livingston Parish Council
- 9. Parish President's Report:
- 10. Acadian Ambulance Josh Creed, Community and Government Relations
 - a. Annual Permit Renewal for period of July 2024 to June 2025
 - b. Authorization of Annual Membership Drive for the period of August 2024 to July 2025
- 11. Department of Public Works Robert Dugas, Director
 - a. Adopt a resolution to approve the acceptance of the 2024-2025 Road Improvement Program/Capital Outlay Priority List
- 12. Office of Homeland Security & Emergency Preparedness:
 - a. Adopt a Resolution authorizing the Parish President to enter a contract agreement with AshBritt as Primary Contractor and DRC as Secondary Contractor to perform Standby Disaster Debris Removal & Management Services for FY 2024-2025
- 13. **Introduction of Ordinance**: Rescind and Reenact Chapter 9, Article VIII. "AMBULANCES" of the Code of Ordinances of Livingston Parish, Louisiana in its entirety
- 14. **Introduction of Ordinance:** Adopt adjusted millage rates for the Tax Year 2024 John Mangus
- 15. **Introduction of Ordinance:** Set forth adjusted millage rates and roll forward to millage rates not exceeding the maximum authorized rates John Mangus
- 16. **Introduction of Ordinance**: Rescind Section 46-47, "Future Highway Growth Corridors" and Section 46-48, "Safety Requirements of Property Adjacent to State and Federal Highways" and Enact Chapter 121, "State and Federal Highways", Section 121-1, "Building Lines/Setback Requirements that are adjacent to State and Federal Highways" and Section 121-2, "Safety Requirements of Property Adjacent to State and Federal Highways" Erin Sandefur
- 17. Department of Public Works:
 - a. Whispering Springs, 1st Filing
 - i. Accept roads & improvements into the Parish Maintenance system
 Springfield Road Section 26 & 35, T5S R3E Council District 1
 - b. Whispering Springs, 2nd
 - i. Accept roads & improvements into the Parish Maintenance system
 - ii. Release \$280,315.95 maintenance bond

Grovemont Drive Section 35, T5S R3E Council District 1

- c. Riverbank Subdivision
 - i. Accept roads & improvements into the Parish Maintenance system
 - ii. Release \$46,945.13 maintenance bond

LA Highway 1019 Section 52, T5S R2E Council District 2

- 18. <u>Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 24-12</u>: Evacuation Plan for Commercial and Residential Developments Ryan Chavers
- 19. <u>Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 24-13</u>: Amend Section 125-37(4), "Requirements for Minor Subdivisions," amending the width requirement for servitudes Ricky Goff
- 20. Adopt a resolution to authorize a waiver of Section 125-37 (1 & 3), "Requirements for Minor Subdivisions", to allow the subdivision of one (1) lot into two (2) lots within twenty-four (24) months, for Anthony Feduccia, located at 12092 Simms Road, Denham Springs, 70706 in Council District 2 Ryan Chavers
- 21. Adopt a resolution to request DPW to place a "Yield" sign at the "Y" located on Phillip Richardson Road and Phillip Richards Lane, in Council District 3 Joseph "Joe" Erdey
- 22. Adopt resolution to authorize a waiver of Section "125-176, "Definitions" to allow a second

address on a two-point five (2.5) acre tract for Cierra Coward being located on 28675 L J Methvien Road, Holden, La 70744 in Council District 9 – Joseph "Joe" Erdey

- 23. Adopt resolution to add the following road(s) to the Priority Road List for consideration:
 - a. Rue Orleans Road Council District 9 Joseph "Joe" Erdey
- 24. Board (re)appointment(s)/Resignation(s):
 - a. Reappoint three (3) members to Fire Protection District No. 11 Joseph "Joe" Erdey
 - b. Appoint a member to the Master Plan Review Committee Dean Coates
- 25. Committee Report(s):
 - a. Finance Committee
 - b. Ordinance Committee: **Recommendation(s) of Ordinance introduction(s)**
- 26. District Attorney's Report:
 - a. Possible Executive Session to discuss the Parker case, litigation strategy, settlement, and or appeal

Harold Marcell Parker, Jr. vs. Livingston Parish Government 21st Judicial District Court, Parish of Livingston, State of Louisiana Docket No. 182,770; Division "E"

27. Adjourn

Sandy C. Teal, Council clerk Livingston Parish Council

Published on the Livingston Parish Council website at livingstonparishcouncil.com and posted at the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on Thursday, June 6, 2024.

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Sandy Teal, Council clerk at the Livingston Parish Council Office at (225) 686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.